é?\ IST Co., Ltd.
\_/ TEL : +82 31 333 4093

FAX: +82 31 333 4094

To: Compliance Certificate Service From: S.R.Yoon

Attn: Mr. Mike Kuo Ref. No. 02-1ST(Y)-263
CC: Mr. Scott Wang Date: December 18, 2002
Tel No. + 1408 463 0885 Fax No. + 1408 463 0888

Subject : Permissive 2-change of Video Cassette Recorder , DV-T8G5N-PQ (FCC | D:C5F7NF0008)

O Urgent O Confirm ®  Request

Dear M. M ke Kuo
Hel | o!
I"m fine.

W would like to apply for FCC class Il pernissive change of video

cassette recorder of Daewoo El ectronics Corporation.

It is applied with 3 alternate tuners.

W have tested the DUT for “Radiated Enissions”, “Conducted Enm ssions”,
“Qutput Signal Level Measurenents”, “CQutput Terminal Conducted Spurious

Enmi ssion” and “Transfer Switch |sol ati on Measurenments”.

If there is any problem in uploaded files or you cannot read it, please

informto me i mediately.
| hope your Kindness.

Merry Christrmas & Happy New Year ~!

Sy K. LYoon

S. R Yoon / EMC Engi neer

sryoon@st.re. kr

International Standard Technology



